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NYSCEF DOC. NO 2756 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
To: Tedrick, Rick[RTedrick@nrahq.org]
From: Erstling, Michael
Sent: 2015-01-12T21:07:482
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: 2015 - Spec Asst to the EVP Public Affairs
Received: 2015-01-12T21:07:49Z

No, Sonya and | complete this budget “in a vacuum”. We get no support/information from EVP
Office.

From: Tedrick, Rick
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Erstling, Michael
Subject: Fwd: 2015 - Spec Asst to the EVP Public Affairs

Was this budgeted?

Rick Tedrick
Chief Financial Officer
NRA Foundation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arulanandam, Andrew" <AArulanandam@nrahg.org>

Date: January 12, 2015 at 2:43:25 PM EST

To: "Crouch, Linda" <LCrouch@nrahg.org>, "Phillips, Wilson" <WPhillips@nrahg.org>, "Tedrick,
Rick" <RTedrick@nrahqg.org>

Subject: 2015 - Spec Asst to the EVP Public Affairs

Rick: Had a conversation this afternoon with Linda and Woody. Wayne has asked me to
hire one staffer to help in Pub Aff in the EVP’s office. Attached is the job description.
Salary is TBD but likely in the S50K -$120K range with the sincere hope that it is on the
lower end. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Linda: Rewrote the job description per our conversation. Please review and edit if
necessary.

Woody: Thanks for your help. Please let me know if you need anything else from my
end.

Thanks.

Andrew

PX-957
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